



**KYLE RORDAM**  
SENIOR LOSS ADVISOR

Kyle is a goal-oriented and dynamic management professional with a ten-year history of delivering leadership, insight into projects, and collaborative efforts in the construction industry. He delivers value to each project through his excellent written and verbal interfacing skills, ability to communicate with clients to determine needs along with forging partnerships with peers. Kyle's exceptional knowledge of numerous building codes and regulations with experience in industrial, commercial, residential sectors of the construction industry make him a key asset to the UNDISPUTED Consulting team.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- 2021 - Present - Senior Loss Advisor at UNDISPUTED Consulting
- 2020 - 2021 - Senior Consultant at YOUNG & Associates
- 2019 - 2020 - Project Manager at Premium Facility Services
- 2018 - 2019 - Project Manager at Southern Earth Sciences, Inc.
- 2017 - 2018 - Independent Adjuster at Clarity Claims Services
- 2015 - 2016 - Project Manager Internship at Structural
- 2011 - 2014 - Independent Adjuster at Colonial Claims Corporation
- 2007 - 2014 - Manager at B & J's Grocery

## KEY SKILLS

- Multi-state Appraiser/Umpire
- Leadership & Organization
- Project Planning
- AutoCAD & MS Office Suite
- Interpersonal Communication
- Finance & Budgeting
- Blueprints & 3D Design
- Scheduling & Coordination
- Customer Relations
- Attention to Detail & Analysis

## CREDENTIALS

- HAAG Designations - Certified Residential Inspector - 2022
- IICRC Designations - Applied Structural Drying (ASD) & Water Restoration Technician (WRT) - 2021
- American Concrete Institute - Concrete Field Testing Technician - Grade I - 2019
- Bachelor of Science in Industrial Technology - Southeastern Louisiana University - 2017
- Courses in Construction Management - Louisiana State University - 2015

## SPECIALTY SPOTLIGHTS

- Multi-Family / Habitational
- Military Habitational
- Condominiums
- Churches & Religious Worship Facilities
- Senior Care Facilities
- Public Entity
- Public School Systems
- Public Housing
- Ports & Terminals
- High Net-Worth Residential



#### **HURRICANE IDA 2021 - CAT ANALYST/ADVISOR, HURRICANE**

- Public School Systems - Various Lloyd's syndicates
- Port Authority - Various Lloyd's syndicates
- Convention Center - Various Lloyd's syndicates
- Senior Care Facilities - Various Lloyd's syndicates
- Multiple Hotel & Hospitality Facilities - Various Lloyd's syndicates
- Multiple Public Housing & Apartment Facilities - Various Lloyd's syndicates

#### **HURRICANE LAURA 2020 - CAT CONSULTANT**

- Public Municipality Facilities, Prisons, and Community Centers - Various Lloyd's syndicates
- Public School System - Various Lloyd's syndicates
- Multiple Public Housing & Apartment Facilities - Various Lloyd's syndicates

#### **HURRICANE DELTA 2020 - CAT CONSULTANT**

- Public School System - Various Lloyd's syndicates

#### **VARIOUS 2019 - PROJECT MANAGER**

- Managed various restoration and new construction projects for clients including A & S Transportation, Premium Parking, Louisiana State University, Picayune Housing Authority, Belladonna Day Spa, Jerusalem Shriners, & MAPP Construction.

#### **VARIOUS 2018 - PROJECT MANAGER**

- Oversight of construction materials testing and assistance with geotechnical engineering of multiple phases for the 1,200-acre DR Horton development, Lakeshore Villages, in Slidell, LA.
- Managed CMT for the development of Kenner Discovery Health and Sciences Academy in Kenner, LA.

#### **VARIOUS 2017 - PROJECT MANAGER INTERNSHIP**

- Successfully created and developed \$4M Syngenta restoration project execution strategy in St. Gabriel, LA.
- Took on the significant multi-million-dollar Exxon HFU restoration initiative in Baton Rouge, LA with the creation of the Safety Execution (QA/QC) plan.